From: Paul Peterkin

Sent: 28/11/2024 10:07:21 PM

To: Council Northernbeaches Mailbox

Subject: TRIMMED: DA2024/1409 - 122A Crecent Road Newport Residential Jetty
Attachments: Scan 5.pdf;

Attention: DA Admin Team
(Officer in Charge: Nick England)
Northern Beaches Council

Dear Nick,

Please find enclosed memo with my objections and recommendations for DA 2024/14009.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you need anything further,

Kind Regards,

Paul Peterkin
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Paul & Sheridan Peterkin
68 Redoal Street
Mo Vale, NSW 2102

21 November 2024

Nich England
Northerr Beaches Council
By emall: comnciliam wihersheaches nsw govion

Re: DA2024/1409 « 1224 Crecent Raad Newport Ry sicdential Jeriy
Fuciiiles

Dear Niok
I Tive South the subject sheon Rednal Strect {n Maopa Vale,

(“m concerned (he application (s out of character for the arew. The application in (ts current farm is an

*Audacious display. of deyelopment gone wild’, resulting in an vvererowding ol the wateriront and
cyploitation of public land and adjoining witerwvay

When you consider the marim strogture and size ol proposed vesscly the application proposes the site will
become an eve saw for residents 10 the South, on Redtial St and The Crascent Rel. severely impacting views
o the North:

The application proposes 10 utitise o walerway adjseent to 4 public road reserve. | cannpt comprehend how
this is it the best interests of the community. Public reserves should be protected for the commuinity and
certminly not elaimed for development by an individual for profit,

The DC I allows for cortain svaterfront structures o be attached to the properties directly adjoining This
proposal hus 9 berthing areas betweet § properties with only 4 of which being directly adjoining (o their
marinas, How is thivequitable forall ather Jutidow nees in the bay and what precedent does this sef? '

Winji Jimi Bay is enjoyed by not only ity current landowners but several community Eroups nnd sporting
associations such as high performince kayah groups, surf rowing clubs, surf lubs on paddle boards and

drpgon bouts 1o name 3 fow 'he enlargement of the maring facilly as well as encouragement of larger
vessels to the aren will impose negalive externalities upon these COMMUNILY ZrOUPS. Notwithstanding tie

increased fisk of collision, due to resricted navigable roam, risking injury resulting from an sccident.

Whilst | ubject 1o the application in its curtent form, 4 more suitable application [ollowing the guidetines of
DCP for restdential lnnd w Pittwatet. maintaining o more squitable and consistent layout with is surroundy
wonld be greatly encouraged by mysell and residents of the bay, | renlly do believe that a conversiun of the
historteally commercial maring W residental property 4l this slie would be gooil 1or the hay but it mist Aok
be done recklessly.

Regards
Paul and Sheridun Peterkin






